
b q $ t v f i * i g @ n  Diaz-Balart for Congress Committee 
Jose A. Riesco, Treasurer 

COMPLAINT 

1. Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington (“CREW”), Melanie 

Sloan and Pedro Martinez bring this complaint before the Federal Election Commission 

(“FEC”) seeking an immediate investigation and enforcement action against Lincoln 

Diaz-Balart for Congress Committee and Jose A. Riesco, treasurer, for direct and serious 

violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act (“FECA”). 

Complainants 

2. Complainant CREW is a non-profit corporation, organized under section 

501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. CREW is committed to protecting the right of 

citizens to be inform’ed about the activities of government officials and to ensuring the 

integrity of government officials. CREW is dedicated to empowering citizens to have an 

influential voice in government decisions and in the governmental decision-making 

process. CREW uses a combination of research, litigation, and advocacy to advance its 

mission. 

3. In firtherance of its mission, CREW seeks to expose unethical and illegal 

conduct of those involved in government. One way CREW does this is by educating 

citizens regarding the integrity of the electoral process and our system of government. 

Toward this end, CREW monitors the campaign finance activities of those who run for 

federal office and publicizes those who violate federal campaign finance laws. Through 

its website, press releases and other methods of distribution, CREW also files complaints 
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with the FEC when it discovers campaign finance violations of the FECA. Publicizing 

campaign finance violators and filing complaints with the FEC serves CREW’S mission 

of keeping the public informed about the individuals and entities who violate campaign 

finance law and deterring future violations of campaign finance law. 

4. In order to assess whether an individual, candidate, political committee or 

other regulated entity is complying with federal campaign finance law, CREW needs the 

information contained in receipts and disbursements reports that political committees 

must file pursuant to the FECA, 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(2); 1 1 C.F.R. 6 104.1. CREW is 

hindered in its programmatic activity when an individual, candidate, political committee 

or other regulated entity fails to disclose campaign finance information in reports of 

receipts and disbursements required by the FECA. 

5. CREW relies on the FEC’s proper administration of the FECA’s reporting 

requirements because the FECA-mandated reports of receipts and disbursements are the 

only source of information CREW can use to determine if a candidate, political 

committee or other regulated entity is complying with the FECA. The proper 

administration of the FECA’s reporting requirements includes mandating that all reports 

of receipts and disbursements required by the FECA are properly and timely filed with 

the FEC. CREW is hindered in its programmatic activity when the FEC fails to properly 

administer the FECA’s reporting requirements. 

6. Complainant Melanie Sloan is executive director of Citizens for 

Responsibility and Ethics in Washington, a citizen of the United States and a registered 

voter and resident of the District of Columbia. Pedro Martinez is a citizen of the United 

States and a registered voter and resident of the 21“ congressional district of Florida. As 
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registered voters, Ms. Sloan and Mr. Martinez are entitled to receive information 

contained in reports of receipts and disbursements required by the FECA, 2 U.S.C. 0 

434(a)(2); 1 1 C.F.R. 6 104.1. Ms. Sloan and Mr. Martinez are harmed when a candidate, 

political committee or other regulated entity fails to report campaign finance activity as 

required by the FECA. See FEC v. Akins, 524 U.S. 1 1, 19 (1 998), quoting Bucklev v. 

-9 Valeo 424 U.S. 1,66-67 (1 976) (political committees must disclose contributors and 

disbursements to help voters understand who provides which candidates with financial 

support). Ms. Sloan and Mr. Martinez are hrther harmed when the FEC fails to properly 

administer the FECA’s reporting requirements, limiting their ability to review campaign 

finance information. 

ResPondents 

7. Lincoln Diaz-Balart is a member of Congress representing the 2 1 st 

congressional district of Florida. The Lincoln Diaz-Balart for Congress Committee 

(“Diaz-Balart for Congress”) is the principal campaign committee for Rep. Diaz-Balart’s 

2006 campaign. Jose A. Riesco is the treasurer of the Lincoln Dim-Balart for Congress 

Committee and served as treasurer at the time of the events described in this complaint. 

Factual Allegations 

8. Diaz-Balart for Congress filed a pre-election report on October 26,2006. 

Lincoln Diaz-Balart for Congress Committee, FEC Form 3, October 26,2006 (attached 

as Exhibit A). Diaz-Balart for Congress itemized 28 individual contributors and reported 

$12,725 in unitemized contributions. at 3 and 5-14. 

9. On November 22,2006, the FEC sent Diaz-Balart for Congress a request 

for additional information to correct inconsistencies in portions of the report unrelated to 
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the itemized contributors listed in FEC Form 3, Schedule A. 

Whyrick, Senior Campaign Finance Analyst, FEC to Jose A. 

Letter from Christopher A. 

Riesco, CPA, Treasurer 

Diaz-Balart for Congress (November 22,2006) (attached as Exhibit B). The letter 

required Diaz-Balart for Congress to respond by December 23,2006. 

10. Diaz-Balart for Congress filed an amended pre-election report on 

December 23,2006, in which it itemized 60 individual contributors and reported $175 in 

unitemized contributions. Lincoln Diaz-Balart for Congress Committee, FEC Form 3, 

December 23,2006 (attached as Exhibit C) at 3 and 5-24. By waiting to file this 

information until December, Diaz-Balart for Congress masked the identity of 32 

contributors fkom its pre-election report until well after the election. Td. 

1 1. One of the contributions that Diaz-Balart for Congress failed to itemize 

was made by Dexter Lehtinen, the husband of Rep. Diaz-Balart's colleague, Rep. Ileana 

Ros-Lehtinen. Exhibit C at 14; Ileana Ros-Lehtinen, Biography Page, 

http://www.house.gov/ros-lehtinen/biography.shtml (last visited February 1 3,2007). 

COUNT 1 

12. The FECA requires the treasurer of a political committee to file reports of 

receipts and disbursements signed by the treasurer. 2 U.S.C. 0 434(a)(2); 11 C.F.R. 6 

104.1 (a). Those reports must include any itemized contributions from persons other than 

any committees, including contributions fiom individuals. 2 U.S.C. 6 434(b); 11 C.F.R. 6 

104.3(a)(3)(i)(A). 

13. The FECA requires political committees to file pre-election reports no 

later than 12 days before any primary or general election in which a candidate seeks 

election. 2 U.S.C. 6 434(a)(2); 11 C.F.R. 5 104S(a)(2)(i)(A). 
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14. Diaz-Balart for Congress failed to disclose 32 individual contributors in its 

preelection report. & Exhibit A. Instead, Diaz-Balart for Congress reported the total 

amount of money contributed by these 32 individuals, $1 1,800, as unitemized 

contributions, illegally shielding the identities of the individual contributors fiom the 

public until well after the election in violation of 2 U.S.C. 0 434(a)(2). See Exhibit B. 

COUNT 11 

15. Under the FECA, knowing and willful violations are subject to treble 

damages. 2 U.S.C. 0 437g(a)(S)(B). 

16. In 2001, Diaz-Balart for Congress entered into a conciliation agreement 

with the FEC for a previous similar violation of 2 U.S.C. 6 434(b). & In the Matter of 

Lincoln Diu-Balart for Congress and Jose A. Riesco, Treasurer, MUR 51 61 , 

Conciliation Agreement (May 14,2001). 

17. Moreover, one of the 32 contributors Diu-Balart for Congress failed to 

disclose is the husband of Rep. Diu-Balart's colleague, Rep. Ileana Ros-Lehtinen, 

suggesting that the campaign committee was aware of this contribution. Therefore, it is 

unlikely that Diaz-Balart for Congress's failure to report the names of the contributors 

was accidental. 

18. As a result the failure of Diu-Balart for Congress to disclose all 

individual contributors appears to be knowing and willfbl. 
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CONCLUSION 

WHEREFORE, complainants request that the Federal Election Commission 

conduct an investigation into these allegations, declare the respondents to have violated 

federal campaign finance laws, demand that respondents submit amended reports of 

receipts and disbursements to report all expenditures, contributions and the identities of 

contributors as required by the FECA, impose sanctions appropriate to these violations 

and take such fbrther action as may be appropriate. 

Melanie Sloan 
Executive Director 
Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in 
Washington 
1400 Eye St, NW ##450 
Washington, DC 20005 
(202) 408-5565 
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Verification 

Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington, acting through Melanie 
Sloan, hereby verifies that the statements made in the attached Complaint are, upon 
information and belief, true. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this / day of February, 2007. 
f 

District of Columbia: SS 
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AND DISBURSEMENTS FEC 

FORM 3 Far ~n AuthbrlzerJ cammme 
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8, Cam an Hund HI Clo# d 
Rapadnu Pilod (ham Llm 27) .... ... . 

64525 DD 
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64525 00 
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0.00 
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Wrde QT Type C m d k  F.Jwmc 
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NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Fdl) 
Lincoln Diaz-Mart fur Congress Cornrn itbee 
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Miami FL 33143 

C 

Name uf Empkmr 

Remipt Far 2006 
Prirnery X oeclsral 
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I 
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NAME OF COM MlTTEE (In FdI) 
Lincoln Diaz-Mart fur Cbngmss Cornrn itbee D 
Cltv Skte ZIP m& 
M iam i FL 33133 

C 
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4000 00 

FdI Name (Lest, First, Midde InLal) 

Mailing Address Q56 NE 71 Sbe& 
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I m0.0 
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MAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
Lincoln Diaz-Eelart fur Congmss Gomm itbee 

F U  Name (Lest, Flrst, MlWe Innlal) 
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Miami FL 33156 

e 
9' Name uf Emp 

Amer. E n M m  acycllnQ Ooc~abQrI I President 

FdI Name (Lest, First, Midde Inibal) 

Mailinn Address m31 SW 62 Awnue 
8. BmhHrdwr 

8Ma ZIP cud0 
FL 333% 

c 

Gib e k e  ZIP CodG 

FEC ID wmbm of oonlriblting 
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MAME OF COMMITTEE (In Fdl) 
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SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3 1 
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 

FJAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
Lincoln Disz-klart fur Congmss Cornm me D 
Miami FL 33143 

C 

4500 00 

I 

FdI Name (Lest, Fitst, Midde Inibal) 
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ocqmtkxl I cla irns consultant 
Eketien Cyel&w-Dat~ I 

1 m0.m 
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NAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
Lincoln Diaz-Mart far Chngress mmrn me 

Cltv State ZIP ocrk 
Miami FL 33173 

C 

Ooc~iEbQn I President 

City e k e  Zip code 
FI 3301 6 

c 

I Qoo.01 

R-i pt 

2000.01 

Reoei pt 
Umlt Inwlea!md Dun to OppomrV' 
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MAME OF COMMITTEE (In FdI) 
Lincoln Diaz-Mart fur Congress Cornm itbe I> 

Remipt Far 2006 
Prirnery X Oerrml 
ouw lsP=w v 

I 

FdI N a m  {Lest, First, Midde Inibal) 
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eh FL 33180 

C 
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FL 33156 
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Amwnt nf Each Receipt thls Perlad 

1000.01 
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e 
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RV ~mstmsnt 

soo.0; 
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NAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
Lincoln Diaz-Mart h r  Congmas Cornrn h e  D 

C 2000 01 

Rmei pt 

City 8 k e  zip code 
20035 

c 
Reoei pt 

FEC ID mmhsr uf wnbihuiw 
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I I Nema uf Empkyer Reoei pt 

Umlt Inmesad Dur to OpponeW 
Spendng [Z U .S.C 441 e11p441 e- 
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SCHEDULE A [FEC Form3 ) 
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 

NAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
Lincoln Diaz-Mart fur Congmss Cornm W e  D 

Wil mi nabPn DE 10050 
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spang [2 u .s.c. 441 e[Iyul* 



SCHEDULE A [FEC Form 3 1 
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 
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Remipt Far 2006 
Prirnery X Oensral 
CJmr lsP=w P 

h b e  af Recapt 
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Receipt 
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Oetelkd Summery Page 

ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS 
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I PAGE 2U12! 
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NAME OF COMM IITEE (In Ful) 
Lincoln Diaz-Mart far Congmaa Cornm h e  b 
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CAMPAIGN PHONE LINES 
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Pmsidcnt 
$We: Didrict 

UtY 
Charldk 

Disbcraemmrl Fur: 
Pnrniuy Gcmml 
~hmw=~fY) v 

CAMPAIGN MANAGEMENT 

411 7.5 

CREDIT CARD PAYMENT [SEE 
BELOW] 

h u r t  of Euch k h ~ e r n a n t  h i s  PC 

1565.0' 
Refmd or Oispasd of Ecess 
Conbiblkiurrs Requmd Under 
I I C.F.R. 400.53 

[MEMO ITEM 
MEMC): CAMPAIGN PHONE LIN' 

5917.5 



swrale scMde(5) 

Any InfarnetIan oop1ed fmm such Repnrls end Setements m y  nul Ix! sold or used By eny p e m n  far lhe purpase 01 sdlcallng oclnblbUlor 
or far eommrdal p u p a w ,  dher than using the name wnd addws uf wny poltical mrnrnikce bo d i c i t  coWnbuli#ls frwn wch mrndtee 

NAME OF COMM IlTEE (In Ful) 
Lincoln Diaz-Eelart far Congmss Cornm hbee b 

FOR LINE NUMBER I PAGE 22J2! 
[ t m k  mly me) 

Qtr 
Miami 
Pupcxm~TDiiibusmnmrl 
CAMPAIGN RECEPTION CATER1 NQ 
Candctak Name 

Starle Zip COdG 
FL 33143- 

Cwlc f lo~  
THse 

Office 8w@lt. House 
8enabe 
Prn9ldGnt 

Skate District 

D i d ~ m  For 
Pnmary Geneml 
othr(spedfy) v 

Stele ZIP - 
FL 3301 8- 

mice BuJd.lt: Hmae 
BGMk 

Pmsiden t 
8 k e :  Uidrict 

1538.8 

Disbmmml Fur 
Primm Geneml 
Qthar(spedfy) I 

R c M d  or DlgpoPal 01 Ewes8 
Cmbibltioffi Requmd Under 
11 C.F R 400 53 

[MEMO ITEM 
MEMD. CAMPAIGN RECEPTIDI 
CATERING 

101 5.7 

MEMO. CAMPAIGN RECEPTlOl 
CATERING 

h u r t  of Ewh Oiskrwernent *is P 

11220 0 

Rafmd ar Dispad of Bee% 
C d r i b ~ i u m  Requred Under 
I I C.F.R. 400.53 

CAM PAION M EDlA 

SUBTOTALd Uisbursemeds Ttis Papc ioplieman .................................................... "... b 1 122Q.O 



Any IMametlon copled lhm such Reporls end Stetemenb may rwl be sold or used by erry p n  forlhe purpsc of sdlcatlng oonblbltlm 
or for cornmenial pwa8es. dhx then using thc n m c  wnd address of wny poiticel wmrnitce bo wliut corrRriMims frwn wch wmmrfitce 

NAME OF COMMlllEE (In Ful) 
Lincoln Diaz-Mart far Ckngress a m m  rtbee b 

pupwe ar uim- 
FUNDRAISING FEES 
mndclabe Nem8 

Stde 
FL 

CMeqnryt 
TYPe 

Lip code 
32901 - 

m G e  SWUM: H a m  
SCfRlk 

President 
8kt: District 

Dirbuacmrml Fur. 
Prirnw General 
Othcrtrsecify) v 

58400.0 

TELEVISION ADVERTISEMEhlT 

CAM PAlGN TELEVISION AWE1 
TIS1 NG 

3L135.0 
Refmd ar Disposal mf Bee= 
CmMbbiurrs Requmd Under 
1 I C.F.R. MCJ.53 

FU N DRAlSl NG FEES 

511785mO 



SCHEDULE B [FEC Form3 OR LINE NU MEEK: I PAGE 2 4 f 2 !  

Pulpwe N b l g b m  
COURIER SERVICES 
Canddek Nema 

Any InloImEtlPn capled Ihm such Repmls end Statements my Ral be snld nr used by any person f w l k  Furpage of gdlcalng txsnMblHnr 
or far cornmcrual pupasea o l k  than usinp the n m s  wnd addMs uf wny poitical wmrnittceto wliut coWribuliuns frwn weh cunrnrtrtm 

NAME OF COMM IlTEE (In Full 
Lincoln Diaz-&elart h r  Chngmss Cornrn ittee b 

Cdlegnryt 
Type 

FLll Neme [Lad FlW, Mlddle IrJtlal) 

A WWFE La Poderosa 

m c e  sw#rt: Hwse 
SCIRte 
Pmiidcn t 

$kat: District 

StarlC Zip clpde 
FL 33135- 

DizibupemGnl Fur: 
Pnmw General 
*hcrtrseciW v 

w 
Miami 

StBllC ZIP CaE 
FL 331 76- 

c=ltv stale ZIP - 
Miami FL 330.15- 

2500 0 

RADlD ADVERTISEMENT 

1000.0 
R e M d  or Ulspaml ut Exec% 
Cdribaions Requred Under 
I I C .F. R. 400.53 

CONSULTING FEES 

Refnd ar Dispad uf hcesls 
~ b ~ i o r r s  Rtqured Under 
I I C.F.R. 400.53 

WURIER SERVICES 

4500.0 



Any Intclnnetlrrn onpled lhm such Rcparls end Ststemenb may Rcrl be srrld or used by eny pm!aan Iw lk purpse of sdlmllng aonblblltlar 
or for commercial pupo#s, d k  than cwinp the name wnd addMs of wny poCtiwl mmrnikee b d i c i t  corltribulims frwn wch m m k e  

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Ful) 
Lincoln Diaz-klart fur Gongmss Comm ltbee b 
Qtr 
Miami 
Pupme cf Disbmimmd 
ACCOUNT1 NQ 8ERVICEB 

Starle zip COdG 
FL 33134- 

ACCOUNTING SERVICES 

8U BTOTAL af Disburscmcds Ttis P a ~ e  iopliman .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. b 9450.01 



EXHIBIT B 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2 
WASHINGTON, D C 20463 

November 22,2006 

Jose A. Riesco, CPA, Treasurer 
Lincoln Diaz-Balart for Congress Committee 
2801 Ponce de Leon Boulevard, Suite 1000 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 

Identification Number: COO264028 

Re8ponse Due Date: 
December 23,2006 

Reference: 12-Day PmGeneral Election Report (1 0/1/06 - 1011 8/06) 

Dear Mr. Riesco: 

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s prelimimry review of the teport(s) 
referenced above. This notice requests information essential to fir11 public disclosm of 
your federal election campaign finances. An adequate response must be received at 
the Commission by the response date noted above. An itemization of the information 
needed follows: 

-Your report contains incorrect Column I3 figures for Lines 7(a), 7(c), 15, 
16, 17, 21 and 22 of the Summary and Detailed Summary Page 
information. When aggregating and reporting receipts and disbursements, 
candidate committees are required to disclose their activity on an election- 
cycle basis, from 11/3/04 to 11/7/06. Please amend your report to show 
election cycle-todate figures for all aggregate amounts. (2 U.S.C. 6 434(b)) 

Please aote you will not receive an additional notice from the Commission on 
this matter. Adequate nqonses received on or before this date will be taken into 
consideration in determining whether audit action will be initiated. Requests for 
extensions of time m which to respond will not be considered. Failure to provide an 
adequate response by this date m y  result in an audit of the committee. Failure to comply 
with the provisions of the Act may also result in an tnforccment action against the 
committee. Any response submitted by your committee will be placed m the public 
record and will be considered by the Commission prior to taking mforcement action. 

Electronic filers must file amendments (to include statements. desianations and 
rcmrtsl in an electronic 
than just those portions of the zemrt t h at ap beinearnended If you should have my 
questions regarding this matter or vuish to veri& the adequacy of your response, please 



contact me on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5 to reach the 
Reports Analysis Division) or my local number (202) 694-1 161. 

Sincerely, 

480 

Christopher A. Whyrick 
Senior Campaign Finance Anatyst 
Reports Analysis Division 



EXHIBIT C 



REPORT OF RECEIPTS 
AND DISBURSEMENTS FEC 

FORM 3 Far An Authbrlzad Carnrnne 

1 NAMEOF USE FEC MAILING LABEL EWmpk-lF him, bpt 
OQMM IlTEE (In TUllJ OR TYPE OR PRlUTr o w  the llrres 

Lincoln Diaz-Mart fur Congress amrn M e  
I I I I  I I  1 1 1 1  I I I l l  I l l  I I  I l l  I I I I I  

1 1 1 1  I I  1 1 1 1  I I 1 1 1  I l l  I I  I l l  1 1 1 1  I 

Chcclrlf dtrcrent I 1  I l l  1 1 1  1 1 1 1 1  I I I  I I l l  I 

2 FEC IDENTIFIU4TWN NUMBER Clry A 8TATE 8 ZIPCODE A 
8TATEI  C I 

COW64028 

0 7  Z D U B  

OQetlOR OR 

in the 
Stet0 ul 

5. h i n g  Pctiud 1 0  n i  I D  1 8  2 0 0 6  

23 20 



SUMWRY PAGE 

(a) Tdsl dperatlng Eqmndlbrm 
etwm LIE 171. ................................... 

8, Caah an Hund HI Clow d 
RaparUnp Padod Llm 27) ............ 

€4525 DD 

10 DD 

w 2 5  OD 

76678 44 

0, CICI 

76870.44 

4u02468 39 

For furhrr infmrmalion eomkt: 

Federal Eladion Clorn mis%ian 
999 E st&, NW 

Wwehin@an, DC 2- 

76116 

761 6' 

41644 

301! 

4133 

701 I FM 8 4 2 4 4 5 3 0  
L a d  202-694-1 I 



DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE 
of Rewipts 

COLUMN A 
I ,  RECEIPTS T d d  T t k  Perlud 

TO 

COLUMN B 
Bectlun ~ l o - b o - D a b o  

Pdrtical Par&Cornmtlccs. . . . . .  
mer pnltlml mmmltces 
(such as PACSj. ................ 

The Cnndidate. ................... 
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 
[attmr men laens) 
[edd Una5 I I [e)@] [b), [c] end (d)) 

12. 

13 

TRANSFERS FROM OTHER 
AUTHORIZED COMMlllEES ............. 

LoAw 
(a) Made or Gueranbeed byihe 

mndckrk ..................................... 

[bi) All Othcr Lwm ............................... 

r e d  unpa 1 qe) end pi).. ......... 
[e] TOTALLQANS 

64525.Cn 

0.O 

0.m 

0.00 

0.m 

502085 

65I3Q 

508585 

2897 

25uu45 

Q 

781628 

0 

14. OFFSETS TO OPERATING 
EXPENDITURES 
(Refunels. Rebates, etc.).. ........................ 0.m 32398 

15. OTHER RECEIPTG 
(Diidenels, I W m s t ,   et^.).. ...................... U.W 41535 

16. TOTAL RECElPTd [add Lim 
ll(Q). l2,131C1,14. end 151 
p r y T a k 1  te LIE X ,  p e e  4) ............ ). W25.W 808283 

1 



PETAlLEd SUMMARY PAGE 
aF Disbu~ernank 

FEC Farm3 [RMWM(;5003) 

It, C3188UR8EMENTS 

17 OPERATING EXPENDITUR EG . 

i a  TRANGFERS TO OTHER 
AUTHORIZED COMM ITTEE8 . . . . . . .  

743343 44 

10 l lo 

23 R EFUN DQ OF CONTRl BUTIOHG TO. 
(e) IndMdualslPw!mns Mher 

Then Pdtical CmmrnitteE . . .  

Page 4 

fb) OT el ather LaBm . . . . . . . . . . .  
le) TOTAL L13AN REPAYMENT6 

[eW Una9 late) end (b]) . 

u DD 

u DD 

10 Drl 

(b) PdIHCRl Paw CPMrrlnaag.. . . . . . .  
l e i  Othm PdticaI Committees 

[WCh 89 PACSJ ........................ 

[a TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS 
[edd tinea m[8), (b], and (E)] ......... 

0 DD 

u DD 

u DD 

u DD 

41 W 

u DD 242M 21. OTHER DISBURSEMENTS. ................ 

23. CASH ON HAND AT BEG1 NN IN8 OF REPORTING PER IOD. .............................................. 

24. TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PER100 fimm Line 16.pape93.. ........................................ 

#. SUBTOTAL (add Llm A and Llns 241.. ................................................................. 

216. TOTAL D18BU REIEM ENTB TH18 PERIOD cfrom Line 22). .................................................. 
27. CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF REPORTING PERIOD 

( s l k t d  Line 26fmm Line 251 .............................................................................................. 



SCHEDULE A [FEC Form 3 1 
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 

Arrvinfurmadiwn wdtd frwn such Rcpwrts and Starlerncks rnaynut k sdd wused by any pmunfurlhtht purpup of soliciting cwkribubm I ar fur wmmcmwl purposes, other hwn uanp lht nem and wdctcse OC any pdibcwl c m d k  to solicit c#lb.lbaions from such comntbGe 

NAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
Lincoln Diaz-Ehlart fur Chngress Comm itbee D 

C 

500 00 

City 8tate Zip C d i  

FEC ID rxlmbev d mnMblflfg 
Marel pdllleel ctmwrtltm. 

FL 33143 

C 

21 QD.QD 

City $kt ZIP code 

FEC ID mrnbsr uf mnbibuiw 
M e r d  pditieel c m l l k  

FL 35129 

C 

5oQ.Ot 

Rmei pt 

21 00.0t 

Receipt 

I au BTOT~L ur Remlpk This Pegs ~oplimsi) ". .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. . 



c 

1 
FIJI Nama (Lest, First, Middm Inhal) 

8. B l u n e u E ~  
~~ 

MailinQ Address M31 Fountainbleau Blud : Apt 61 1 

City e k e  Zip code 

C 

Clb $late zip code 

FEC ID mmher uf wnbihuirsg 
federal pdilicel e m i l k .  

I 3 s m  

e 
Reoei pt 

~ ~~~~~ ~~ ~ 

P 3U ETOThL of Racdpk TN% Peg# [opllmsl) ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. . I 



SCHEDULE A (FEC Form3 1 

c 500.01 

500 00 

c 500.01 I '  

c 

1 m m P  
b I au BToTfiL a Recdpk T M ~  ~egm pplimsi) ... .. ... .. ... .. _. .. ... .. ... .. .- .. ... .. ... .. ... .. -. .. ... .. ... .. . 



PJAME OF COMMITTEE (In Fdl) 
Lincoln Diaz-Mart fur Congress Comm rtdee D 

C 

I 
FUI Name (Leg, First, Midde Inibal) 

Mailing Address 131 5 Bnckell A w n  ue 
G701 

8. RobsrtChuhrrs 

City 8 k e  ZIP clode 
FL 3 3 m  

C 

Rmei pt 

FEC ID mmber Df wnbibuig 
federal pdilicel c m i l b m .  c 

Receipt 

UMt Inmewrd UUQ to Oppofmls' 
spang [2 u .S.C 441 e1l)r941 e- 

1W.Pl  I SUETOTCIL ut RaWpk TtJo Pege [opllmsl) ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. _. .. ... .. ... -. 



MAME OF COMMITTEE /In FdI) 
Lincoln Diaz-&elart fur Congmss Comm itbee D 

C 

256 00 

c 

Nema M Employer 
Lsrlin Buldcrs h a c k i o n  

Reucipt Fur 213138 
Primary X General 
0 t h ~  wpeiNI q, 

500.0t 

Reoei pt 

R-i pt 
UnJt Inme!md Pue to opponeW 
Sperrdng [2 U S.C. 441 ellpl41 F 

I 3U ETOThL d RQWpk THf Pegs (dpllmel) ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. . 1iBo.Pt 



’ Clky State ZIP 

Hialeah FL 3301 5 

C 

I 

FdI Name (Lest, First, Midde Inibal) 
8. RmrrrsdwDd~sr  

Mailina Address One G m  Isle, W04 

City 8Ma zip cad43 
I FL 33133 

c FEC ID rwmber d mflMbl&lw 
Mere1 pdllleel emnm. 

acelpertlwr I President 

Gib Qkk zip Cuk 

FEC ID rumbsr cvf mnbibltiw 
federal pdibcel c m i l t m .  

FL 331M 

c 

Rmei pt 

1 m.01 

Reoei pt 

P 9UBTOThL uf Kecdpk TNf Pege (opllmel) ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... ..... .. ... .. . 



NAME OF COM MITTEE (In Fdl) 
Lincoln Diaz-klart frrr Congmss Cornm itbee D 

I 

FdI Name (Lsst, Fid,  MiWe Inibal) 
8. RinsaAai  

C 

bbe  of Receipt 

2000 00 

500 ot 

City 8 k e  zip cd0 
FL 3315s 

C 

FEC ID mmber of #mbihltiw 
federal pdibeel e m i l k .  C 

Rmei pt 

au BTOT~L N R Q ~ P B  TMP pegs [oplitiw) ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. . I 17fjO.Dt 



SCHEDULE A [FEC Form 3 ) 
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 

NAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
Lincoln Diaz-klart fur Congmss Comm M e  D 

C 

o o c ~ ~ m  I President 

1500 00 

I 

FdI Name (Leg, Filrt, Midde Inibal) 
8. JarrrssHudb 

~ 

Mailing Address PO Bm 15W 

CiLy 8 M e  Zip Cuds 
ad FL 3 3 m  

c 

3m0.00 

City $ k c  ZIP ccxk 

FEC ID mmbm of wnbibltirlg 
fedaid pdilieel c m i l t m .  

FL 35140 

c SC1[3.CN 

Reoei pt 

Umlt Inwlee!md Due to Oppofmrtk 
spmang [Z u S.C. 441 e[l)rP41*7 

k 3U ETOThL Ul RQWPk TMf Peg0 [OpllWiel) ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. .. .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. . I 



NAME OF COM MITTEE (In Fdl) 
Lincoln Diaz-blart fur Gongmss Chmm m e  D 

C 

Name of Empbycr 0pc;cpatlQn 
insurance salesman SeR-empmd 

Rewipt Far: 2006 
Prirnery X Qmml 
emu- PP*W I 

Reclei pt 

City 8 k e  ZIP code 
FL 33146 

c 

$kt Zip CodG 
FL 33137 

FEC ID wmbw uf wnbibuing 
fhderel pdilicel e m i l k .  C 

250.00 

1Yn.P I aummu Rawpk T M ~  pegs coplimei) ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. . 



NAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
Lincoln Diaz-Mart fur Chngmss Comm rtbee D 
Gley State ZIP cxxh 
M iam i FL 33130 

C 

N ~ I W  07 E m p m r  
Lehbnen. Vergas, 8. Reirmr 

FEC ID mmbsr of mntribuirg 
federal pdilicel e m i l k .  C 

250.0; 

Rmei pt 

3U ETOThL ul Rmdpk TMlt P s p  [opllmsl) ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... ..... .. ... .. ... .. . I 



FlAME OF COMMITTEE (In FJI) 
Lincoln Riaz-Mart fur Gongmss Chmmitbes 

Cltv State ZIP 

Miami FL 33143 
FEC ID nrmber d oanlrlbulq 
federel pdltlcel c m H k .  e 

500 00 

FdI Name (lest, First, Midde Inibal) 

Mailing Address 3P3D Poinciana Amnue 
8. W n M i H o n  

1500.00 

500.01 

Rmei pt 

250.01 

R m i  pt 

Umt Ineree*d Due tn Qppnnely! 
Spcnbng [2 U .S C 441 alY441 a-' 

Reoei pt 

3UBTOThL Reoelpk TNP Pees ( o p l l ~ ~ l )  ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. -. .. -. .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. . I 



NAME OF CQMMITTEE (In Fdl) 
Lincoln Diaz-Mart fur Chngress mmm h e  

FUI Name {LeP, Flwt, MlWe IntUal) 
A Len MIIS 

- ~~~ 

Mailing Address 5124 NW 42 Tern 

C 

FdI Name €1~9, Firrt, MiWe Inibal) 

Mailing Address 299 Park A w n  ue 

C 

i mom 

Nema CYI Empkyur 
The Memles Gmup 

Receipt Fur 2008 
Primary X Gmml 
0 t h ~  r5~~ i fs l )  

500 0' 

Rmei pt 

R m i  pt 

Reoei pt 

Umlt Inmesad Due tn OppnrmW 
spang [2 u .S.C 441 elyM1 e- 

I. 3U BTOThL Remlpfs T M  Peg0 [bpllmal) ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... ..... .. ... .. . rn m.01 



AnyinfwrmAiun wpid fmm wch Rcpnrts and Staicmcfts may nut te sdd mused by any pmonfarlhe pumuae d diatim ca~ribubm 
o c b r  cunmercial purposes, other than uang lhe name and adckss uf any pdihcal e m d k  to solicit cuntnbUions from 5uch camntbcc 

NAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
Lincoln Diaz-Mart fur Congmss Comm rtbee 

Name of EmpJo(ycr 
MCM Q3lp 

city Sbte ZIP mxie 
M iam i FL 33143 

Q o C ~ ~ c x l  

Eng ineer 

C 

Rewipt Far 2006 I ElectranCycleteDda V 

Cily 8 k e  ZIP cd0 
FI 33143 

c FEC ID rwmbw M mnblbltlrrg 
M a r e l  pdltleal c m l l k .  

Neme Of Employer 
MCM Cop. 

City Skate ZIP code 
FI 33143-4244 

FEC ID rumbar of oonbibrtig 
federal pdiheel c m i l b e a .  C 

Nema of Emplqclsr 
MCM Carp. 

acerpanul 
President 

Reoeipt For: 2008 Ekbiun Cyel~Ao-Uale I 
Primary X General 

1mo.00 kPGeiNl 

R m i  pt 

b 3U ETOTCIL R Q d p k  TMS Page (opllael) ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. . I 



~~ 

PJAME OF COM MlTTEE (In FJI) 
Lincoln Disz-blart fur Congmss Cornm rtbee D 

Narnc of Employer 
MCM Carp 

FEC ID nrmber af aanblbltlq 
Mere1 pdlllcel e m l l k e  

Ooc~abcil 
Engineer 

C 

ReoGipt Foc 2006 I Election -c _ _ _  _ _  _ _ _ _  - I 

2000 00 
I 

FdI Name (Lw, Fird, Midde M a l )  

Mailina A d d r w  7277 Sunset Dnue 
8, PbdmUunib 

CiLy 8 k e  ZIP cd0 
FL 33143 

c 

Cib $bake Zip C#fc 

FEC ID mmber uf Donbibltirsg 
fderal pditicel c m l k .  

I 33157 

C 

200.01 

Rmei pt 

2wo.01 

Remi pt 

Reoeipt 

I SUBTOTAL uf Rmcdpk TNs Peg0 (opll#rel) ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... ..... .. ... .. ... .. . 



NAME OF COM MlTTEE (In FdI) 
Lincoln Diaz-Mart fur Chngmss Chmm rtbee D 

~ ~~ ~~~~ ~~~ 

Mailing Address 4 4 3  Fisher Island Dr 

Cltv Slate ZIP - 
M lam i FL 331M 

FEC ID rumber d PclnMbltlrrg 
fedcrel pdltlcel e m H t e  C 

~~ ~ ~~ 

Fdl Name (Lest, First. Midde Inhal) 

Mailinn Address 15330 SW 155 mud 
8. Jum 

City 8 k e  zip clode 
FL 33187 

c FEC ID rwmbar UI mnMbUlg 
Msrel polltlesl e m t l b e e .  

i mo QO 

City 8 k c  Zip CodG 

FEC ID mmbsr uf wnbibUi4 
federal pdiheel e m i l k .  

FL 35173 

C 

Receipt 

1 mO.ol 
Reoei pt 

I M0.Q 

Reoei pt 

aumcmL ~ a ~ p t f  nu3 page pplimsi) .................... ... .. ... .. ... .. ... ..........- ... .. ... .. ... -. I 



SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3 1 
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 

NAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
Lincoln Diaz-&dart fur Gongmss Cbmrnitbes D 
City State ZIP C W Q  
Miami L a k  FL 3301 6 

C 2 0 0  01 

Remipt Far 2006 
Prirnery X Oenml 
am PP=W I 2300 00 

City alate Zip code 
FL 3 3 m  

c 

c 

au BTOTM ~ a t ~ p t s  THS P e p  (oplimsi) ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. . 
t 



FUI N a n  (Le&, FIWt, MlWe InlUal) 
A NcslR& 

Mailing Address M B 5  S Bay5hare Dnw 
Sulte Penthouse I 

Clcv State ZIP czxb 
Miami FL 33133 

C 

1 OD0 00 

City 8 k e  zip cmck 
FI 33031 

C 

City $Me ZIP c#k 

FEC ID mmber of mntribuiw 
fiedersl pdiheel c m B l r e e .  

33134 

c 

Rmei pt 

Remi pt 

Reoeipt 

UWt Inmasad UUQ to Opponent' 
S p a n g  [2 U .S.C 441 ell)lQQl* 

I 3U BTOThL UT Remlpk TNf PeQB [OpllmSl) ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. -. .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. . 1750.0: 



City 8tata ZIP cud0 
FL 33a1 

C 

Cib Q k C  zip code 

FEC ID amber bf mnbibuirg 
federal pdibeel c m i l b e e .  

Fl 3318U 

c 

R n i  pt 

R m i  pt 

Reoei pt 

I 9U ETOTfiL #I RI#lpfs TNf PeQB [OpllmSl) ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. -. .. ... .. ”. .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. . 



NAME OF COMMITTEE (In FJI) 
Lincoln Diaz-Mart far Chngmss Chmm D 

Remipt Far 2006 
Pnrnery X General 

bP=W P 

City 8 k e  Zip code 
ad FL 33060 

C 

Cib S k e  zip code 
FI 35156 

FEC ID wmbm uf wnbihltiw 
Ward  pdilieel e m i l k .  c 
Neme of Empkymr oeelpetlwr 

President AV Investment 

Receipt Fur 2008 Ekdiun CyeletwDak I 
Primary X herill 

2500.00 0 t h ~  ~SPWM t 

9U ETOThL M K ~ m i p k  TIW Page (dpllmel) ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. .- .. ... .. ... I ... .. ... .. . I 1250.0 



SCHEDULE A [FEC Form3 1 
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 

Neme 07 Empbpr 
8 d h  Flmda Hotels, Inc 

blAME OF COMMITTEE (In FdI) 
Lincoln Diaz-Mart far Conqmss Cornm M e  D 

apcrpallwr 
President 

C 

3000 00 

City 8 k e  zip code 

FEC ID rxrmbw of mnblbUlflg 
Warel pdltleel c m l l t m .  C 

City Q k c  ZIP Cuk 
FI 3SlM 

FEC ID mmber of oonhibUim 
federd pdibeel c m i l t m .  C 

Reucipt For: 2008 
Primary X Gmml 

f5P=iM * 

ocqmmti 
President 
Ekctkn Cyclc4o-Dstc I 

300.00 

Remi pt 

m.a 
Rwai pt 

3U ETOThL CM Rmdpk TNs P e ~ e  (dpllmel) ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. . I 



Mailing Address la1 North Third &et 

Cltv State ZIP ca% 
Mawhead MN 66580 

C 

Name af E m p b r  

I Nsmc of Ernpmr 

FEC ID mmber uf Donbibrtirsg 
federsl pdilicel carmilbee. c 

I Nema uf Emplupr 

Rmei pt 

3UETOThL fl M d p k  TNf PeQe ( O p l l ~ s l )  ... .. ._ .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... ...............- ... .. ... .. . I 



WAME OF COM MlTTEE (In FJI) 
Lincoln Diaz-Mart far mngmss Cornm rtbee D 

C 

Remipt Far 2006 
Pnmery X Oerrml 
mw PP=W 1 

I 
FdI Name (Last, F i ~ t ,  Midde Inibal) 

Mailing Address 138D NE Miemi Gsrdms Dr 
#XI7 

8. Fbnh CulmrSeaiud C o r n b e  

City 8 k e  ZIP ad0 
FL 33179 

C FEC ID Wmbw d mnblbltly 
fderrel polltld ccmmnbee. 

Rmei pt 

Reoai pt 

Umlt Inmemd Due to Opponert' 
Spendng I2 U .S.C 441 ellp441 e 

k I 3UBTOThL UI Reoelph T M  Pe00 [dpllmel) ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. . 



IMME OF COM MlTTEE (In FdI) 
Lincoln Char-Mart fur Chngmss mmrn ittae 

FUI Name (Led, Flrst, MlWe InMal) 

Mailing Address 1125 Senenknth 3 r d  Northwest 
A hemcad Union Of Opna~m Engncc 

C 

I 

FdI Name (le%, First, Midde Inrbal) 

Mailing Address 055 15 -&, NW 
Suite 445 

8. k c h u m  

City 8 k e  ZIP clods 

C 

R m i  pt 

I I 

aumcmL R Q I W ~ ~  TIW  age ~ o p l i ~ ~ i )  ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... ..... .. ... ..... .. . WYnmD! 



PlAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
Lincoln Diaz-Mart far Congress Cornm &e D 

State ZIP c#!h 
Greansburrr NC 27408 
FEC ID rumher pl oanMbUlng 
tederel pdlllcel c m H k  c 

Remipt Far 2006 
Pnrnery X Oeneral 
mw- FP=W P 

c 

lo00 0 

Rmei pt 

R m i  pt 

I 9U BTOThL UT Aemlptf TNs Peg0 [oprlcmsl) ... .. ._ .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. . b 



WdUlE OF COMMITTEE (In Fdt) 
Lincoln Diaz-Mart fur Chngmss Comm rtbee 

FUl Name (Led, Flrst, MlWe Inltlal) 
A Thc PkmkdmmGr~u~ PAC 

Name uf E m p b r  

city State ZIP cwa 
H ialwh FL 3301 4 

0otwallQcl 

C 

500 00 

b 3U BTOThL Rlwlpk TN3 PeQe ( O p l l ~ ~ l )  ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. . 

1000.0 

Reoei pt 

15CW.G 



Use swAe schedde(s) 
lor ary I  cetegary of lhe 

, Detelkd Summery Page 
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS 

m c e  $;wdlt. Houw 
Bemk 
Pmsiden t 

%Me Uiarict 
Ful N m t  (Lad, First. Middk In'tid) 
Picturn Works Phutwraphy 

FOR LINE NUMBER' 
[check mly 

I PAGE 3UJ3  

- - x 17 18 - l 9 R  19b 
7 - -I - 

2Re 2m 20c 21 

I 

UtY 
Miami 

SCfRlk 

Pmsiden t 
Ske:  District 

I 

121 -i 

CREDm CARD PAYMENT [SEE 
BELOW 

121 1 
RaRnd or Dlgpa9al M 
CdnbUions Rcqumd Under 
I I C.F.R. 400.53 

[MEMO ITEM 
M EMO: DC FU N DRAW NG DI NI 
ER 

Refmd ar Dispaslal of Excess 
C d r i b ~ i u m  Rt.clumd Under 
I1  C.F R 400.53 

PHQTQGRAPHY 

I 8U BTOTAL d Uisbursemeds Tti5 Pane iuulimall .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. b 8453 



, 

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full 
Lincoln Diaz-klart h r  Cbngmss Cbmm h e  D 
Qtu StarlC ZIP codc 
Miami FL 33173- 
P woet ur Disbcraemcnl 
CAMPAGN MANAGEMENT 
Canddak Name 

I 

Ful N m s  (La4 First, Middle Intiel) 
8. Crtiknk Card 

carlcguryf 
Tw 

w 
Cha r l u k  

I 

8U BTOTAL d Diaburserneds Ttis h g e  iupliarlall .. ... .. ... .. ...- ... .. ... .. ..... ... .. ... .. ". .. ... .. ... .. b 

1800 c 

CAMPAIGN MANAGEMENT 

CREDm CARD PAYMENT [SEE 
BELOW] 

h u r t  Crf Each Oisbunsrnent h i 5  F 

1585.1 

Refrnd or Dippad of Ecess 
Cdrib&iom Rmurtd Under 
I 1  C.F.R. 4UI1.53 

[MEMO ITEM 
MEMD: CAMPAIGN PHONE Lir 

591v.s 



smde sCMdeb)  
for e6c)l m e p r y  of 1M 
Detelled Summery page 

ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS 

l%I Neme(Lasl FlW, Mlddle IrJtlel) 

A Casa Lacnos Restaurant 

FOR LINE NU MEER 
[ c k k  pnly pnp) 

I PAGE 32C3 
- - - x i? - I8  19R l9b - - -. I 

2Ra m 20rs 21 

city starlc Zip COdG 

Pup~et  uF Disbrramrmrl 
CAMPAIGN R ECEPTION CATER1 NO 
Canddale Name 

Miami FL W43- 

~ u p - 0  or 
CAMPAIGN MEDIA 
Cenddabe Name 

I 
Ful Nme (Lasf First, Middle Intid) 

8. The Biltmore Hutel 

Cenegoryt 
Type 

atv Stale ZIP - 
Miami FL 33134- 
pupme ar nisb- 
CAMPAIGN RECEPTION CATER1 NG 
Cendctak Neme 

m G e  SwpM: H ~ w e  
SCfWlk 
Pmsidcn t 

She: District 

Dicbusmml Fur: 
Prirnw GemmI 
*her(a=ufy) v 

1538 E 

MEMO CAMPAIGN RECEPTID 
CATERING 

101 5 7 

MEMO CAMPAIGN RECEPTIO! 
CATERING 

Amount uf Each Rihnarnant h i 5  PI 

I 1  22D.C 
Rafmd ar Dirpad of Excess 
Cdr ib~iuns Rtx@'cd Under 
I1 C.F R. 400.55 

CAM PAWN M EDlA 

11 220.0 



NAME OF COMM IlTEE (In Ful) 
Lincoln Diaz-klart fur Congmss Cornrn M e  D 

Pupwe ur DisbuaGmGnl 
TELEV1810N ADVERTl8EM ENT8 
Canddate Name 

Starle zip 
FL 32sol- 

Office 8W@d House 
8enabe 
Pmgldent 

Slate. District 
I 

Ful Name (Lad First, Middle Intial) 
8. MegaW 

MillrsgAdcfes 2601 S Bayshore Drive 

w Stae ZIP C a d E  
Miami FL 33133- 

PH 2 

Pupose of Dlsbmemml 
CAMPAIGN TELEVISION ADVERTISING 

Name 

Alexsndrim 

%U BTOTAL d Uisburserneds Ttis Rage ioplimall .. ... .. ... .. ..... ... .. ... .. ... n ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. b 

36400 0 

TELEVISION ADVERTISEMENT 

8350.0 

CAM PAlGN TELEVISION ADVE 
TIS1 NG 

h u r t  uf Ench Diskrnernent his P 

Refmd ar Dispad of E w e s  
Cewlbibdions Reqursd Under 
I 1  C.F.R. MIl.53 

FUN DRAM NG FEES 

50785.0 



SCHEDULE B (FEC F ~ r m  3 1 
ITEM I2 ED DISBURSEMENTS 

Any Ifvfafmetlon capled flmGuch Repads end Stetcments m y  nul be sold ar used by any p m a n  fwlhe purpsse 07 sdldlng rxsntrlbUlal 
or far cornmer#'al pupases, d h  than using the name wnd addBs of wny poCtial wmrnibtec b diut eoWnkuliona frwn weh wmmdtee 

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full 
Lincoln Diaz-Mart fur Gongress mmrn We b 

I 

Ful Nme[Lasl First, Middle Intial) 
Bm Deacon George Baldwin 

UtY 
M iam I 

stale ZIP GcdE 
FL 331 76- 

I 

Ful Nms (Id. Fim. Middle Iritiul) 
Omsk5 Femandez 

SCmk 
Plcsiden t 

slate: District 
I 

8U ETOTAL uf Disbunerneds Ttis h u e  iwuhan .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. .. .. ... .. ... .. ... .. b 

2500 c 
R e M d  or Dlspnsl Of a c e s  
Cwrtribrtioffi Requmd Under 
11 CF R 4 0 5 3  

RADID ADVERTISEMENT 

1000 0 

WNSULTING FEES 

Ampunt crf Ench Disbursement this F 

Refrnd ar Dispad d Excesls 
~ b ~ i w r r s  Awlired Under 
I1  C.F.R. 400.53 

COURIER BERVICES 

45Qg.O 



Rellnd Pr Dl9pPPel Of E w e s  
Carrbrbltims Rqumd Under 
11 CF R 40053 

ACCOUNTING SERVICES 

8U BTOTAL of Uisburrcmcdo TH5 Pilac iopliman .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... . ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. b 3450.4 




